

# Victoria McGill

(571) 332-9274  
torimcgill18@gmail.com

## Professional Summary

Graduate of James Madison University with a Bachelor of Science degree with excellent writing, computer, electronic health records, and communication abilities. Brings additional valuable knowledge from study abroad, travel experience and clinical experience. Hard working and dedicated, with exceptional grades, a strong work ethic, and a high level of motivation. Passionate in volunteering abroad. Experience includes providing medical care to poverty-stricken individuals in Costa Rica, volunteering with children in the townships of South Africa, and observing clinical appointments and surgery in neurosurgery in Fairfax, Virginia.

## Education and Training

<b>Flint Hill School</b> <i>High School Diploma</i>	2009-2012
<b>James Madison University</b> <i>Health Sciences Pre-Physician Assistant</i>	2012-2016
<b>EMT Training Program</b> <i>Harrisonburg, VA</i>	2015
<b>Shenandoah University</b> <i>Public Health Graduate Degree</i>	2018-2019
<i>Accelerated Nursing BSN Track</i>	2019-present

## Professional Experience

<b>International Service Learning, Costa Rica</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><i>Provided medical care to impoverished communities, including full patient assessments (blood pressure, patient history, examinations), administering medications, and documentation.</i></li></ul>	December 2014
<b>Dr. James M. Ecklund, Neurological Surgeon</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><i>Shadowed spinal surgeries and patient evaluations at INOVA Fairfax Hospital</i></li></ul>	2015
<b>EMT-B Shifts</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><i>Harrisonburg Rescue Squad</i></li><li><i>Bridgewater Rescue Squad</i></li><li><i>Assessing patients in and out of the ambulance</i></li></ul>	2015
<b>Reston Pediatric Associates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><i>Shadowed Dr. Ruth Mann</i></li><li><i>Patient Coordinator</i></li><li><i>Medical Assistant</i></li></ul>	June 2016-July 2017
<b>Fauquier Free Clinic</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><i>Assisted patients to the back, took vitals, completed charts, finalized paperwork</i></li></ul>	2016
<b>Advanced Pediatrics</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><i>Medical Scribe</i></li></ul>	Sept 2017-present

## Associations/Leadership Experience

Executive Board of Sigma Sigma Sigma	2013-2015
--------------------------------------	-----------

## Academic Awards

James Madison University: Dean's List	Spring 2015-Spring 2016
Shenandoah University: Dean's List	Fall 2018-Spring 2019

# Victoria McGill

## **Certifications**

BLS & CPR Certified

EMT Certified

2015-present

2016-present

## **Skills**

- Highly dependable and very organized.
- Fast learner, dedicated, and highly motivated.
- Works very well under high pressure.
- Proficient in Allscripts electronic health records software.
- Proficient in note taking on a computer.
- Proficient in Microsoft software.
- Culturally competent with experience in travel.
- Experience in Emergency Medical Services and Emergency Medical Care.